

# Minutes

## Bainesse/Rangiotu Community Committee Meeting

19<sup>th</sup> August 2020 @ 7pm

Rangiotu Memorial Hall

Present: T Donaldson, R Taylor, G Dorn, J Taylor, A Horsfall (Chairman), A Sterling (secretary), B Law,

Guests: Cr A Quarrie, W Mudford, Cr S Casey

Absent: D Mitchell, J Mudford

No.	Item		Action (who)
1		Procedural Matters	
1.1	Apologies	<i>That the following apologies be accepted: F Reid, J Hawthorn (MDC),</i>	AHorsfall/TDonaldson Carried
1.2	Correspondence	Inward:  MDC – Free data for Healthline contact numbers – e mailed to the community MDC: Free dental days offered – e mailed to community MDC: Creative Communities Scheme – applications open MDC: 10 year plan for funding application process. Deadline 1.9.20  <i>That the inwards and outwards correspondence be approved.</i>	A Sterling/B Law Carried
1.2	Confirmation of Previous Minutes	<i>That the minutes from the previous meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> July be accepted as a true and correct record.</i>	ASterling/JTaylor Carried
1.3	Matters Arising	Drainage scheme – Meeting was held Wed last week. Cr Quarrie to ring R Griffin as an AGM requires to be held  Civil Defence- Names are to be collated ready for the September meeting.  Letterhead- It was agreed that a colour version may have more clarity, and the slide be included in the school photo.  Hall Committee- A Post Covid gathering is being organised for the end of September. It will be a drop in event, come as you are, bouncy castle, food, and a natter. Any local businesses or	

No.	Item		Action (who)
		<p>services can be advertised there also.</p> <p><b>Beautification-</b> The area has been sprayed. T Donaldson has a nurseryman that can advise us of a plan for planting. A plan of a hedge planting, as a screen to hide the metal dump was muted. The area with dumped piles of metal has been tidied up by Higgins.</p>	
3		<p><b>Other Business</b></p> <p>A plaque with 'corrections and additions' for the war cenotaph have been finished. It was suggested that it be unveiled on Armistice Day 11 November. A photo and letter of thanks, to be sent to the Rongotea Lions Club, by the Hall Committee.</p> <p>10 year plan funding application will be downloaded and completed by the due date of 1.9.20</p> <p>W Mudford voiced concern over sport events closing local roads. If signs were erected around the supposed closure 2 weeks in advance this would rectify some confusion. Not everyone gets the newspaper.</p> <p>Local Constable Mike Linton, Neighbourhood Support Trish Balmer, and the Emergency Management Officer will be attending our meeting on September 16<sup>th</sup>.</p>	A Sterling
4		<p><b>Council Matters</b></p>	
		<p>Update from Liaison Councillor on current MDC activities.</p> <p>Cr S Casey, outlined the following:</p> <p>Stock movement by-laws will be discussed tomorrow at MDC.</p> <p>Mangaweka Bridge will be tendered. Trust to be formed to look after the bridge.</p> <p>Earthquake prone buildings - letter has been sent to owners and now have 7 ½ years to strengthen or remove the building.</p> <p>Skate park is now open in Feilding</p> <p>Library -There has been debate over the costing , \$5m set aside but there is no plan on what you will get for that money.</p>	

No.	Item		Action (who)
		<p>Pool and library are open at Covid level2</p> <p>Cr A Quarrie outlined the Red Poppy Trust - As there is a significant area of interest where an infantry division set up camp for up to 1000 soldiers for a period of 18 month during the war. The area could be eligible for signage through the Red Poppy Trust.</p>	
	<p>Meeting Closed</p> <p>Next Meeting</p>	<p>Time: 8.30pm</p> <p>16<sup>th</sup> September @ 7pm Rangiotu Memorial Hall</p>	